




                                                                        Accountability through Civilian Oversight Page 1 

 SURREY POLICE BOARD 

  Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

 
Venue:  Virtual 
Date:      June 26,2024 
Time:      12:00 PM 
 

 
 
 

Present: 
Mike Serr, Administrator 
 

Regrets: 
Jennifer Hyland, Deputy Chief 
Mike LeSage, Deputy Chief 
 
 
Guests: 
Vijay Naidu 
Kim Savage 

Staff Present: 
Norm Lipinski, Chief Constable 
Todd Matsumoto, Deputy Chief 
Steve Drennan, Supt. 
Lavinder Mangat, Supt. 
Mike Procyk, Supt. 
Scott Maglio, Inspector 
Sukh Sidhu, Inspector  
Melissa Granum, Executive Director 
Marion Chow, Executive Assistant 
Candace Hoover, Administrative Assistant 
Nicola Webb, Human Resources Consultant 
Gayle Wlasiuk, Executive Services Manager 
Nathan Wong, Senior Finance Manager 
 

 
 

The Surrey Police Board recognizes that our work takes place on the ancestral, traditional, and unceded 
territories of the Coast Salish Peoples. 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 

 
 The June 26, 2024, Regular Board meeting was called to order at 12:00 PM. 
   

B. ADOPTIONS 
 

1. Adoption of the Agenda – June 26, 2024 
 
  The agenda for the June 26, 2024 Regular board meeting was approved. 

 
2. Adoption of Minutes – May 29, 2024 

 
     The minutes of the May 29, 2024 Regular board meeting were approved. 

 
C. PRESENTATIONS/DELEGATIONS 
  

1. Presentations 
 
a. Surrey Food Bank 
  Vijay Naidu and Kim Savage 
 
The Surrey Police Board received the Surrey Food Bank’s presentation and thanked Mr. Naidu and 
Ms. Savage for their presentation and attendance at the meeting. 
 
Mr. Naidu and Ms. Savage left the meeting at 12:18 PM. 
 



Surrey Police Board – Regular Minutes  

 

                                                                        Accountability through Civilian Oversight Page 2 

b.   Integrated Communications Assessments and Tactics (ICAT) 
  
Inspector Scott Maglio provided the Board with a presentation on SPS’s training program (ICAT) that 
integrates communications and tactics with a goal of reducing the need to use force. 
 
The Board thanked Inspector Maglio for the ICAT presentation. 
 
Inspector Maglio left the meeting at 12:35 PM. 
 

2.  No Delegation Requests 
 

D. REPORTS 
 
 CHIEF CONSTABLE REPORTS 
 

1. Financial Update - Year to Date Expenditures – May 31, 2024 
 Report 2024-R011 – For Information 
(Presentation) 
 
The Surrey Police Board received the report for information. 
 

2. Transition Updates 
 -Verbal - For Information 
 
 The Surrey Police Board received the Chief Constable’s verbal updates. 

  
E. INFORMATION 
 

 1. No information 
 

F. CORRESPONDENCE 
 

1.   Letter from ADM Lewis – Training Requirements in BC Provincial Standards Coming into Effect – Dated 
May 28, 2024 

 
The Surrey Police Board received the above correspondence.  

 
G. NEW BUSINESS 
 

 No new business. 
 
H. NEXT MEETING 
 
 The next meeting of the Surrey Police Board to be determined and the date will be posted publicly. 
 
I. MOTION TO HOLD A MEETING IN A CLOSED SESSION 
 

It is in order for the Board to pass a motion to close the meeting to the public pursuant to Section 69 (2) (c) 
and (d) of the Police Act, which states: 
 



Surrey Police Board – Regular Minutes  

 

                                                                        Accountability through Civilian Oversight Page 3 

(2) if it believes that any of the following matters will arise in a meeting or hearing held by it, a board or 
committee may order that the portion of the meeting during which the matter will arise be held in 
private: 

 
(c) a matter concerning labour contract discussions, labour management relations, layoffs or another 

personnel matter; 
(d) a matter concerning information that a person has requested he or she be allowed to give in 

private to the board or committee. 
 
Motion approved.  

 
J. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 
 The Surrey Police Board meeting adjourned at 12:47 PM. 
 
 

 
   Certified correct: 
 
 
  

   ________________________________________   ___________________________________   
   Marion Chow, Executive Assistant    Mike Serr, Administrator  

 
 

 
 



 
 

1 
 

 
 

 
 
REGULAR 

REPORT DATE: July 19, 2024 

BOARD MEETING DATE: July 31, 2024 

BOARD REPORT # 2024-R012  

 
 
 
TO: Surrey Police Board Administrator   
 
FROM: Chief Constable  FILE: 60550-20-03 
 
SUBJECT: SPS 2024 Community Consultation Plan 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Chief Constable recommends that the Surrey Police Board receive this report for information.  

BACKGROUND 
 
In 2021, Surrey Police Service (SPS) undertook a three-part community consultation project to provide the 
foundation for the development of a community policing model and to inform SPS’s first strategic plan.  This 
project consisted of a survey, interviews and focus groups, with the goal of gathering information from a 
broad range of stakeholders who live and work in Surrey.  The three components were designed by 
independent research experts to help SPS understand the lived experience of different groups, the 
challenges and opportunities currently facing Surrey, and how to improve service delivery and increase 
safety and the quality of life for all residents in the community.  

SPS is currently conducting a follow up Community Consultation project, to confirm and validate past 
findings, connect with impacted and interested groups that have been identified since the first iteration, and 
to aid in the development of the SPS 2025-2027 Strategic Plan.   
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The SPS community consultation team has met with the contracted research team and confirmed the 
interview/focus group format. Approximately 120 interviews and focus groups will be conducted in virtual 
and in-person sessions. Interviews and Focus Groups will be held with a broad cross section of the 
community including representatives from non-governmental organizations, organizations that work with 
children and youth, women, seniors, at-risk and vulnerable populations, settlement groups, communities of 
diversity and Indigenous persons.  Interviewees and Focus Groups will also include persons in organizations 
that focus on housing and homelessness, food security, mental health and addiction, school 
officials/educators, religious leaders, and organizations involved in crime prevention. 

 

 



2 
 
 
Interviews will be structured in three parts:  

1) background, experience, and position/role of the interviewee.  

2) community safety and well-being; and  

3) Surrey Police Service.   

The Focus Groups will follow the same question format with additional time for open dialogue at the end of 
each session. 

Interviews and Focus Groups will be 1 to 1.5 hours in length and will be conducted by the SPS Chief 
Constable, the SPS Community Consultation Team and contracted research experts. Transcripts of the 
sessions will be prepared, and these materials will be collated and included in a Final Report.  Respondents 
will be given the option of being identified or remain anonymous. 

The Chief Constable will liaise directly with the City Manager to obtain the City’s perspective and in turn will 
report the consultation’s findings to the City.  The City’s priorities goals and objectives will form part of the 
consultation and will also inform the strategic planning process.  

Timeline: 
 
Early July – Development of interview list and schedule of questions (completed 2024-07-05). 
July 10th – letter to interviewees and Focus Group attendees to be sent inviting participation. 
Mid July to Mid September – Interviews and Focus Group sessions will be held. 
Mid September to Mid October – Review and collation of materials and development of final report by 
researchers.  
November – Presentation to the Surrey Police Board. 
 
CONCLUSION 
 
In collaboration with the Surrey Police Board, the SPS leadership team will use the results from this 
consultation process to inform the organization’s 2025-2027 Strategic Plan.  The plan will be developed in 
the coming months and released in Fall 2024.  Materials gathered during this community consultation will 
inform the SPS strategic planning process as well as departmental policies and operational strategies.  This 
project is a part of SPS’s commitment to ensuring that interested and affected parties are an integral part of 
the community policing model from Day One.  
 
The above matters are provided for the Board's awareness and information 
 

 
Norm Lipinski, OOM, LLB, MBA 
Chief Constable 
 











3 
 
As of June 30, 2024, year-to-date expenditures from the transition project fund totalled $2.11M 

 

Appendix IV presents the details of the policing transition project costs. 

 
CONCLUSION 

This report is presented for information. 

 
 
Norm Lipinski, OOM, LLB, MBA 
Chief Constable 

 
Appendix I  Statement of Operations (SPS Financial Management System) – June 30, 2024 
Appendix II 2024 Capital Expenditure Summary – As of June 30, 2024 
Appendix III 2024 Year-to-Date Operating Line Items (Budget vs. Actual) – As of June 30, 2024 
Appendix IV One-time Policing Transition Project Fund Expenditures – As of June 30, 2024 

  



Statement of Operations
For the period ended June 30, 2024

Jan 24 - Jun 24

Revenue
Provincial Government Funding $4,165,158.01
Interest Earned 20,384.40
Deferred Revenue/Funding (1,346,576.19)
Total Revenue 2,838,966.22

Expenses
Salaries and Benefits - Sworn Members 2,114,944.05
Salaries and Benefits - Civilians 138,982.72
Consultants and Contractors 47,227.50
Training and Travel 106.60
Justice Institute of BC - Recruit Fees 500,275.00
Recruiting 13,959.34
Office Supplies 236.45
Delivery and Postage 183.52
Service Fees 1,217.15
Information Management and Technology 1,449.49
Total Expenses 2,818,581.82

Operating Surplus / (Deficit) $20,384.40

Appendix I



4 
 

APPENDIX II 
 
 



 
 

APPENDIX III 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



 
 

APPENDIX IV 

 
 
• Recruitment, Assessment, and Training expenses include costs incurred to support the recruiting surge 

for SPS, security clearances, candidate testing and assessment, and new hire training.  
 

• Human Resources expenses include personnel in various temporary roles (auxiliary staff) and HR 
consultant(s) to support establishing SPS.  
 

• Communications and Marketing expenditures include consultants managing public relations and brand 
development expenses to support the establishment of SPS. 
 

• Financial Services expenses include outsourced financial service consultants and personnel to support 
setting up SPS’s finance and payroll systems and databases.  
 

• Legal expenditures are specialized legal services for matters related to collective bargaining, human 
resources, trademarks, and other establishment legal costs.  

 

• Strategy and Policy expenditures were for initiatives during the earlier stages of the transition and 
special projects to determine POJ requirements. 
 

• Information Technology Systems and Capital costs include setting up IT operating systems, hiring 
external consultants for project management, building our technology infrastructure (data centre, 
dispatch systems, administrative systems), and procuring related assets.  
 

• Armoury, Outfit, and Other Equipment Capital costs are related to firearms, uniforms, personal issue 
kits, and other specialty equipment for policing.  
 

• Fleet Conversion, Capital, and Other Infrastructure expenditures include expenses to convert the 
incoming fleet of RCMP vehicles, initial SPS vehicles ordered in 2021, and temporary personnel costs 
allocated by the City to support building SPS’s infrastructure. 

 

• Facilities Improvement and Outfitting expenditures include retrofit and furniture costs for SPS to occupy 
facilities owned or leased by the City of Surrey. 


	Agenda Regular Board 2024 07 31
	Minutes Regular Board 2024 06 26
	R012 SPS 2024 Community Consultation Plan
	R013 Two-Officer Vehicle Research and Recommendations
	R014 - Financial Update - Year to Date Expenditures - June 30, 2024
	Appendices I - III



